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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 8:58 AM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: HO Winnie; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; ‘Jas Tan Siok Thiew'; Wendy
Tan

Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M0074X / DOA: 12/01/2018 / S8M0074X

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SKH 9897Y is $55k - $58Kk(Est) as at Jan 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lavander Pang [mailto:surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 2:45 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M0074X / DOA: 12/01/2018 / S8M0074X

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Lavendor Pang

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Lavander Pang <surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 2:45 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek’; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan Siok
Thiew": Wendy Tan

Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8MO0074X / DOA: 12/01/2018 / S8M0074X

Attachments: Log Card - 0R897Y pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Lavender Pang

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 o Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email; surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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please consider the environment before printing this email
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy
or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Singapore NRIC

2140A

SKH9897Y
Yes

01Feb 2018

PEUGEQT

408 1.6 (A) TURBO

White a"f 9)

2012

10FJBZ1622216
PNAPF1H16DG900667
120.0 kW (160 bhp)
$21,751.00

01Feb 2013 f 7 o

01Feb 2013

0
$2175100 [ () f7 Q/

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PAREF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detai
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereini

Yes

31Jan 2023

$15,225.00

Is

31Jan 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$77,291.00

$38,624.00

$53,849.00

s correct as at 01 Feb 2018

OK

mv (&

<€
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